From: Barry Richards [mailto:barry.richards@TLTsolicitors.com]
Sent: 20 October 2014 14:59

To: Bahadoor, Roy

Cc: Matthew Phipps

Subject: FW: Club Karma - Acoustic Works

Roy,

Please find below correspondence received from Richard Sharland of lan Sharland Limited.

He has confirmed the schedule of works in the acoustic report have been complied with.

| trust this is acceptable but should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Barry Richards
Chartered Legal Executive
for TLT LLP

D: +44 (0)333 006 0283
F: +44 (0)333 006 1492
www.tltsolicitors.com

Top five national law firm for client service - Legal Week Client Satisfaction Survey 2013

From: "Richard Sharland" <richard@iansharland.co.uk>
Date: 20 October 2014 11:32:38 am BST

To: "'Michael Rosser' (private email address removed)
Subject: Club Karma - Acoustic Works

Mike, further to our conversation on Friday, may | confirm the following.

| have inspected the building on completion of your works, both by myself and with the
Environmental Health Officer. All of the works recommended in my design reports, with subsequent
revisions to reflect the changes in layout/operation, have been fully implemented, and that there
are no further works outstanding.

Our joint inspection with the Environmental Health Officer then set noise levels for the PA system,
upstairs and down, which were deemed to be acceptable in respect of the neighbouring amenity.
On that basis, | conclude that the acoustic works to the club are now complete.

| hope that this is self-explanatory but please do not hesitate to contact me with any further queries.
With best regards

Richard

Richard Sharland ma msc ceng mioa

Director

t: 01672 515761

m: 07711 089310

e: richard@iansharland.co.uk

w: www.iansharland.co.uk

<= |lan Sharland Ltd

Ashfield House, Back Lane,
" Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1JJ




| Home | Standards | Sound Testing | Noise Control | Consultancy Services |
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